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Silver Lake Ultilities

June 22, 2017

Matthew Vogel

Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

MVogel@PSC.STATE.FL.US

Re:  Confirmation of Adjustments
Docket Number 150149-WS
Order No. PSC-16-0370-PAA-WS

Dear Mr. Vogel:

Please accept this letter confirming the adjustments requested in the order referenced above have
been made. Also note the adjustment requested for the Utility Plant in Service (UPIS) associated
with Muse Village was on our books at an acquired value of $23,430, therefore the decrease was
in the amount on our books as opposed to the requested $57,525. The request has been
accomplished in that the current value of the asset on our books related to the rate justification is
Zero.

Sincerely,

Noah Handley
noah.handley@lvkesranch.com
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Martin Friedman, mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com

106 SW County Road 721
Okeechobee, FL. 34974
(863) 763-3041
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